15 December 1961
RUSTRICTED Distr.

g \Q{b International Atomic Energy Agency G (V)/GEu/0R. 9

WUy LI/ General Conterence S

4

FIFTH RECGULAR SESSION

Item of the
agenda®

8

13

12

61~5990

*ao(v)/eEn/19.

GENERAL COMMITTEE
OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE NINTH MEETING

Held at the Meue Hofburg, Vienna,
sn Tuesday, 26 Septemher 1961, at 3.2%2 p.m.

CONTZNTS
Paragraphs

Adoption of the agenda for the meeting 1
Adoption of the agerda and allocation
of items for initial discussion 2 -~ 32
Closing date for the session 33 ~ 34
Flection of Membe?s to the Board of ’
Covernors 35 = 55
Opening date of the sixth regular session 56 - 57



GC(V)/GEN/0R.9
page 2

Present®
Chairman s

Mr, QUIHILLALT (Argentina), President of the General Conference

Members s
Mr., WERSHOF (Canada), 4Additional Member

Mr. PETRZELKA (Czechoslovak Socialist Republic)9 Chairman of the
Program, Technical and Budget Committee

Mr, PONTAINE, represcnting Mr., COUTURE (France), Vice-President
of the Gencrzl Conference

Mr, MITRA, representing Mr. BHABHA (India), Vice-President of the
General Conference ’

Mr. DIAH (Indonesia), Vice~President of the General Conference

Mr. TAKAHASHT, representing Mr. MIKI (Japan), Vice~President of the
General Conference

. Mr. REGALA (Philippines), Chairman of the Administrative and Legal
“Committee

Mr. EMELYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Vice-President
of the Genceral Conference

Mr. MICHAELS, representing Sir Roger MAKINS (United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland), Additional Member

Mr. SMYTH, representing Mr. SEABORG (United States of America),
Vice-Pregident of the General Conference

Mr. FLEURE, representing Mr. NAKICENOVIC (Yugoslavia), Additional
Member

Also Prcasents

Mr, McKWIGHT, Chairman of the Board of Governors

Secretariat:s

Mr., KRACZKIEWICZ, Acting Deputy Director General for Administration,
Liaison and Secretariat

Mr. BOLTON, Secretary of the Committee

¥ The structure of the General Committee is laid down in Rule 40 of the
Rules of Procedurc. The composition of the Committee at the fifth
regular scssion is given in documcnt GC(V)/INF/42/Rev.3.~



GC(V)/GEN/OR.9
page 3

ADOPTION OF THE AGZNDA FOR THE MBETING (GC(V)/GEN/19)

1. The agenda Tor the mecting was adopbed.

ADOPTION OF THZ AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS FOR INITIAL DISCUSSION
(Ge(V)/152 ond Add.1, 162)

Supplementary itom requested for inclusion in the agenda (GC(V)/lBQ/Add.l, 162)

2. Mr, MITRA (India) said he could see no objection to including in the
agenda for tho General Conference the guestion of bthe establishment, under the
auspices of the Agency. of an international insurance scheme for scientists
(ae(v)/152/44a.1). Ia view of the late appearance of the explanatory
memorandum by Grecce (GC(V)/162), however, his delegation might not be in a

position to express an opinion on the matter during the session.

3 Mr. WERSHOF (Canada) also saw no major objection to inclusion of the
item in the agenda. Iile shared the views of the delegate of India, and was
doubtful whether the Conference could reach a decision at its prescnt session,
the explanatory memorandum having appeared so recently. He also regretted
that the delegate of Greece was not taking part in the Committee's discussions,

as his clucidations would have been extremecly wvaluable.

4. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Conference that it

include in its agenda the item proposcd by Grecece,

Provisional agends

5. The Committee decided to rccommend to the General Conference that it

include in its agenda all thce items in document GC(V21152, together with the

item just recommendced for inclusion: this would constitute item 25, the

existing item 25 of the provisional agenda becoming item 26,

Allocation of itoms for initial discussion (GC(V)/152 and Add.l)

6. The CEATRMAN said that in the past thoe Committee had gone no further
than to make rcccmmendations in its report on the agenda with regard to the
allocation of items for initial discussion, leaving the President of the
Conference to deccide, in consultation with the Secrcetariat, the best order

in which to takc the itoms so as to mcet the wishes of the largest possible

number of delcgates. To facilitate the smooth progress of the session,



Go(v)/Can/oRr. 9
page 4

it would seem advisable for the Commititce again to give the President a
similar degrec of latitude. However, he invited members of the Committee
to put forward thelr views on the matter, which would be taken into account

to the maximum cxtent possible.

7. The funeral of the late Sccretary-General of the United Nations would

take placc in Sweden in the afterhoén of Friday, 29 September, and the

Director General would represent the Agency. As a plenary meeting was forecast
for that Friday afternoon, he (Mr, Quihillalt) intended to make a suitable
announcement at the boginning of the meoting so as to enable the Agency to pay
tribute to the memory of Mr., Hammarskjdld. He would inform the Gencral
Confercnce of his intontion at the beginning of the forty-ninth plenary

meeting.

8. Mr. PETRZELKA (Czechoslovakia), Chairman of the Program, Technical

and Budget Committec, was of the opinion that item 17 -~ The question of a
general review of the provisions of the Statute — should first be considered
in plenary mceting, ns it prescntced many important politioal aspects not

rrithin the competence of the Administrative and Legal Committee,

9. My, WERSHOR (Canada) also considered that item 17 should bc taken
initially in plerary mcecting, but for different rcasons. A discussion in
plenary mecting would certainly be more fruitfuls furthefmoro,iﬂ the event
that the General Conference decided to convence in 1962 a conference to review
the provisions of the Statutc, it would always be possible subsequently to
roquest that the matter be referred back to the General Committce, for the
latter to decide whether it should be taken up by-the Administrativo and

Legal- Committec.

10, Referring to paragraph j(a) of fhc.note by the Director General )
{Ggc(v)/152), he pointed out that in most 6f the organizations and organs of
tho United Nations Tamily, including the Goneral Assembly itself, the report
" of the Credertials Committec was submittced towards the end of the session,
The Rulcs of Procedurc of the General Conference did provide that the
Crcodentials Committeo should report witﬁout delay to the General Confcrence
(Rule 28), but did nct specify whether the Conference had %o considox the

repors immediatcely cor near the end of its scssion.


http://requ.es/fc

ac(Vv)/GEN/OR.9
page 5

11. The report of the Credentials Committee always gave rise to a painful
discussion; it therefore seemed preferable not to disturb the harmonious
atmosphere of the Conference and to wait until the last days of the session
before taking the matter up. However, he did not wish to submit a formal

proposal on the subject.

12. Mr., MITRA (Tndia) said he was in favor of adhering to the Rules of
Procedure, which provided for the Credentials Committee to report to the

General Conierence without delay. In his opinion, that implied that the report
would be conzidered forthwith by the GCGeneral Conference; otherwise, the

provision would be pointless,

13. The delegate of Canada had referred to practice in the United Nations,
where the report of the Credentials Committee was usually considered at the
end of the General Assembly. However, the fact that the United Nations, for
political reasons, did not observe the provisions of its rules of procedure

did not entitle the Agency to do likewise.

14. TIf the Committee pursued the idea of postponing consideration of the
report of the lredentials Committee until the end of the session, 1t would be
rnecessary to seek the underlying motives, which were, in his opinion, purely

political.

15, The Indian delegation considered it better to avoid an acrimonious

discussion and 1o apply the Rules of Procedure purely and simply.

16, Mr, REGALA (Philippines), Chairman of the Administrative and Legal
Committee, favored submission of the report of the Credentials Committee at
the end of the session., He was basing his preference on the procedure estab—
lished at the two preceding sessions and pointed out that even when that
procedure was followed, it frequently happened that some credentials did not

arrive in time.

17. The sole purpose of the Rules of Procedure was to give guidance to the
organs of the Ceneral Conference, and he could not see why the latter should
asandon a procedure it had followed for several years, and which had also been
followed by the General Assembly of the United Wations and the recent United

Nations Conference on Diplomatic Intercourse and Immunities.



cc(V)/GEN/OR, 9
page 6

18, In deciding that the report of the Credentials Committee would be dis-
cussed by the General Conference at the end of the session, the General

Committee would be acting in the intsrest of the Conference and also in the
intcrest of delegations, which would thus have more time in which to receive

their credentiale.

19. The CHMIEMAN said that alter the revort of the Credentials Committee
had been circulated, he would approach delegatlons with a view to deciding the

most opportune moment Tor discussion of it at a plenary meeting.

20, Mr, FONTAIFE (France) considered that discussion of item 22 -
Appointment of the Dizcctor General - was of great importance to the Agency.
He understood that tle heads of some delegations would not be staying in
Vienna till the end o the session and thought it would be preferable to con-
gicder the matter sufficiently early to find the maximum number of delegations
$111l at full strengthsy he therefore suggested assigning a high priority to

tnc ilem,

21. Mr. MITRA (India) said that he was not opposed in principle to the
suggestion made by the delegate of Trance, bui wished to point out that while
certain heads of delegations might not be able to attend the end of the session,
othars, on tic other hand, were unable to be prescnt at the beginning. In any
tage 1hore cou™? Mo ro cuestion of taldng item 22 khefores the goneral debate had

been held.

22, Mr, AIGHABTLS (United Kingom) thought it should be possible to
reach a comprcmice on a quesltlion which was not of a‘political nature. He
would suggest that itew 22 be discussed on Iriday, 29 September, cven if that
meant irterrupling the general debate, the duration of which could not be

foreseen.

2%, Apart “rom the question whether heads of dolegations would be present,
it seemed degirable to settle the queslion of appointing the Director General
before the Grueral Conference took up the other items on its agenda, if only
to Faczlitate toe conduct of the dehates.

.
24, The CHATRMAN suggected that he should consult delegations on a

suitable date for the General Conferencc io take up item 22 and subsequently

arrange L[ an ennouncement on the subject in the Journal.



GC(V)/GEN/OR.9
page T

25, My, THMOLYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered thet

before discussing item 22, the General Conference should examine the Board's
annual reportl/ and hold the general debate, during which delegates could
comment on the Agency's future activities and assess the work done during the
past ycar. It was only after examining the Program and Budgetg/ that dele-
gates would be able to decide who should be recommended for the post of

Director Cocneral.

26. The CHATRULN sa2ild he would take the remarks of the delegate of the

Soviet Unicn into consideration during his consultations.

27. Mr., @“#RSHOF (Canada) said hc was willing to approve the Chairman's
suggestion, but he noted that there were certain differences of opinion among
members of the General Committce. The Canadian delegation would agree to

item 22 being discussed on Triday, 29 September, or on Monday, 2 October,

but it could not agrec to the item being deferred, as requested by the delegate
of the Soviet Union, until after thc discussion of the Program and Budget,

which might continue until the last day of the session.

28. Mr. ITTTRA (India) thought it would certainly be useful for the
Chairman to consult delegations. He understood, however, that the delegate
of France would not object to the choice of Tuesday, 3 October, a date which

would fully satisfy the Indian delegation.

29. Mr. SMYTH (United States of America) thought it inadvisable to set
a date for thc discussion of item 22 immediatelys he therefore supported the

Chairman's suggestion.

30, The Generzl Committee decided to recommend that the General Conference

approve the allocation of items proposed in documents GC(V)/152 and Add,l,

cxcept in the case of ditem 17 (The question of a general review of the

provisions of the Statute), which should be taken at a plenary meeting.

1/ 6e(v)/154.
2/ 68(v)/155.



Gc(V)/GEN/OR.9

pace &
Doy

51, The CHATRMAN suggested that, with regard to the order in which the
various items were to be taken, the General Committee should decide thats
(a) After the report of thc Credentials Committee had been circulated,
‘thq Prcsident should consult delégations as to when it should be .
‘ congidered in plenary mectings; and
(b) The President should hold comsultations to determine the date on
which the General Conferenog should take up item 22, and should
make an announcement on the subject in the Journalq‘
The General Committee might also decide that a report presohting to the
General Confcrence its rccommendations on the agenda and the allocation of
items for initial discussion should be drafted by the Chairman with the

3/

assistance of the Secretariat

32? It was so decidcd.

CLOSING DATE FOR THE SESSION

/ 5%, The CHATRMAN suggested that the General Committee recommend the
General Conference provisionally to fix 6 October as the closing date for

the session.

34. It was so decided.

BLECTION OF MEMBURS TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS (GG(V)/1603 GC(V)/GEN/18)

35. Mr. MITRA (India), referring to the draft document anncxed to the
Director Ceneral's memorandum (CGC(V)/GFN/18), pointed out that according to
paragraph 1 thc General Conference must elect five Members to the Board, while
paragraph 2 stated that vlections werc required in respect of three geographi-
cal areas: Bastern Turope, South Asia and the Far Bast. As five Members

had to .bc e¢lected from only threc geographical areas, he thought it'should
somchow be specificd ‘that the two cxtra Members could be chosen from among

the representatives of any geographical arca. The Indian delegation ‘
attached no importance to the precisc wording of the sentence that would have

to be added.

3/ Subsequently issued as document GC(V)/170,


http://to.be

GC(V)/GEN/OR.9
page 9

36. Mr. TERSHOF (Canada) pointed out that the draft document before the
Ceneral Committeé was identical with the reports that the Committee had
gsubmitted to the CGeneral Conference at each of its previous sessions.  There
was no provision in the Rules of Procedure which obliged the General Committee
to state an opinion on how Members of the Board should be elected., Paragraph 3
of the draft was not even necessary, though it was of some use. In those

circumstances it would be better not to depart from the practice followed

hitherto.
37, Mr, ¥ITR:L (India) maintaincd his view that, as it stood, the General
Committee's draft report was not clear, it would be fully in accordance with

the Rules of Procedure to point out that the two Members in question could be
elected from among the represcntatives of any geographical area. It was a
fact that of the fivc seats on the Board which had to be filled by election,
twb were Tloating seats, and that should be made clear in the General

Committee's report.

38. Contrary to what the dclegate of Canada had ssid, paragraph 3 of the.
draft was absolutcly nccessary and was in conformity with Rule 83 of the Rules
of Procedure. '

39, Mr. REGALA (Philipvincs), Chairman of the Administrative and Legal

Committee, supportcd the propesal made by the delegate of India.

40. Mr. MICHARELS (United Kingdom) pointed out that Rple 86 of the Rules

of Procedure, which was the Cencral Committee's authority for considering the
question, madc no mention of floating scats. The ten Members electecd by the
General Conference comprised one represontative from each of the seven
sgeographical areas referred to in Article VI.A.3 of the Statute, and three
other Members, concerning whom no particulars werc given either in the Statute
or in the Rules of Proccdurc. If, for the sake of being logical, the General
Committee ventured to intcrpret the provisions of the Statutc and the Rules

of Procedure in a documeﬁt such as its report, a dangerous precedent might be
created. Moreover, the dyaft report was 1in every way similar to those which
the General Committee had submitted to the General Conference at cach of its
regular sessions, and which had never given sise to the slightest difficulty.

Hence there was absolutely no necd to ¢change it.



50(7) /GEN/CR. B
page 10

41, My, FLEURDE (Yugoslavia) pointed out that no legal argument had been
advancced against the proposal made by the delegate of India. The only
criticism he had heard was that the proposed clarification was unnecessarys
but in his opinion, something’not strictly necessary could be accepted when

it served some useful purpose, which was so in the present case.

42, My, MITRA (India) sald he did not understand why members should
refusc. to accept a simplc statement of fact, His proposal was merely to add, -
at the ond of parsgraph 3, some such scntence as: "The other two Members of

the Board of Governors may be clected from the entire membership of the igency.".

43, : , My, MICHABLS (United Kingdom) pointed out that the wording proposed

by -the delegate of -India was contrary to the final scntence of Article VI,A.3

of the Statute, which provided that ccertain Members were not eligible,

44, Mr ., WHRSHOR (Canada) considered that the sentence proposed by the
delegatc of India was not in accordance with the facts. In any case, he thought
it uscless to continue the discussion, and suggeéted that the proposal be put

to the vote, Twen if the text were amended, he would vote against it.

45. Mr. MITRA (India) amended thc sentence he had suggested by way of
example to read as follows: "The other two Members may be elected from any
geographical arca, exccpt those Members who arc ineligible in accordance with
Article VI of thc Statute.". »

46, Mr, PETRZELKA (Lzechoslovakia), Chairman of the Program, Technical

and Budget Committee, pointed out that there had been some -confusion at previous
gessions during the election of Members of the Board. He supported the Indian

proposal.

47. Mr, MICHABLS (United Kingdom) hoped that if the Committee decided 4o

create a dangerous precedent in spite of all the arguments against it, at

least the text of the sentcnce proposed by the Indian delegate would be revised.

48, Mr. MITRA (India) seid he was perfectly willing to let the Unitead
Kingdom delegate draft thc proposed sentonce himself, He only wished the

Committee's report to specify that the two romaining seats were floating seats,

49. Mr., REGALA (Philippines), Chairman of the Administrative and Legal
Committee, thought that thc only difficulty was in the wording of the text.

He therefore suggcestcd that the Secretariat should draft a new text.



Gc(V)/GNN/OR.9

pasc 1l
50, Mr. MITRA (India) asked that the Committee should take a decision
on the substance of hie provosal only.
51. Mr. ZMELYANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the

Indian declegation had madc a simple and clear proposal concerning the election

of five Memberss he recommended the Committec to adopt it.

52, The CHATRMAY invited the General CUommittce to vote on the substance

of the proposal submitted by the delegate of India.

53. 'The proposal was adopicd by 6 votes to 4, with 1 abstention.

54. The CHATRMAY saild that the Scceretariat would frame a sentence in a

suitable form,

55, Thus amcnded, the draft rcport to the General Conference annexed fo

document CC(V)/CT1/18 was approved.,

OPCWING DATE O TUY SIKTH RRCULAR SI3SION

56 The CHATRMAY remindcd the Committee that under Rule 1 of the Rules
of Procedure, thc Jcncral Jonforence was required to fix tac date for the
opening of the sixth regular session, He proposed that the Committee recom-
mend the CGencral Conference to fix Tuesday, 18 September 1962, as the opening

date of the sixth regular scssion.

57. The Chairman's proposal was adopted.

The mecting rose at 5 p.m.







